
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: 

 
Iftekhar Omar 
Australian Energy Regulator 
 

 

FROM: John Handley 
University of Melbourne 
 

DATE: 25 May 2011 
 

RE: Additional Estimates of the Historical Equity 
Risk Premium for the Period 1883 to 2010 
 

 

 
 

In an earlier report to the AER,1 I set out estimates of historical excess returns (or 

equivalently estimates of the historical equity risk premium) relative to 10-year 

Commonwealth Government Securities (CGS) corresponding to various time periods 

between 1883 and 2010 and assuming various values for theta (value of distributed 

imputation credits). 

 

As requested: 

 

• the following table sets out similar statistics of the historical equity risk premium 

in Australia assuming distributed imputation credits are valued at 35 cents in the 

dollar.  This table supplements and should be read in conjunction with my earlier 

report to the AER. 

 

• the estimated premium for 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010 was 

23.0%, 15.9%, 19.6%, 16.4%, – 47.0%, 35.4% and 1.2% respectively. 

 

                                                 
1  Handley, J.C., 2011, An Estimate of the Historical Equity Risk Premium for the Period 1883 to 
2010, Report prepared for the Australian Energy Regulator, 25 January. 
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